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National Director 
National Directorate of the NBTS 
Gateway House 
Piccadilly South 
MANC3-fl3S'TL'R 
M60 7LP 

Dear Harold 

Many thanks for the minutes of the recent meeting of the UK Advisory 
Committee on Transfusion Transmitted Diseases. I think you are being too hard on yourself, so far as I can see they represent a very good record of 
what was actually discussed at the meeting. 

My only suggestion would be a slight alteration on page 4 of these minutes, On two occasions, once halfway down the pace and the other on the final 
line, you refer to repeat testing "after a six month periods'. Just in case 
someone might misinterpret this as meaning that six months should be the 
minamwn period before testing is repeated, could I suggest that you alter 

th e 

to say that tuts should be repeated "no later than six months after 
' ie pr0v!Q1.L3 i 

With regard is `' _-'_Jc-tional report on. ::vr her meeting be teen Philip 
Mortimer and RI :i edder et al, it does indeed suggest that there may be 
a significant variation in the line which was discussed at the meeting of 
the Advisoxy CQie itWee. The prospect of donors being entered into the 
counselling procedure on the hasis of a positive RIBA alone is somewhat 
daunting as the RIBA test is currently only regarded by the manufacturers 
themselves as being a supplementary rather than a cxonfintatory test. 
Since our understanding on the tests themselves axe the significance to 
donors is still somewhat unclear, I will be a little unhappy at embarking On such a procedure. 

My awn opinion is that we cannot put off anti-HCv screening for much 
longer, and I would have thought that your proposed date for national 
starting as end of June/mid July ;was quite reasonable under most. 
circumstances. If Wrr virologists can be persuaded to u ---
the first two or the months, then they would very sooxi 
information regar iiny the interrelationship between RI
a definitive decision to be made to drop the latter a~ 
in the presence of an undoubted positives R B . 
the quickest way of the necessary data being 
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laboratory time and cash can be found to carry out the PCR testing on the 
300 or so RIBA positives which will be thrown up during tine first three 

months of testing (according to the calculations of Philip Mortimer et a!) 

in other words, my vote would be for the coicnence`-aent of anti-HCV screening 
at the earliest possible opportunity, along the lines agreed at the meeting 

in Manchester. The tests ncra having been approved by FDA, i think we are 
leaving ourselves open to grave  criticism if we delay much longer. If we 

are in any case all agreeing to put all repeat reactive donors on the back 

burr, then this gives the virologists a little breathing space to carry 

out PCR testing on the first 200-300 RIBA positives thrown at them so that 

they can advise us accordingly as to whether our flow charts should be 

changed. I would have thought that bringing the next scheduled meeting of 

the Committee forward from 25 March would only be necessary if the 
virologists are quite adamant that they would be unable to withstand a 
short, sharp attack on their organisation! 

With ki'~

Your$ sincere' y 
- ----- --- ----- ---*---- - ---------

GRO-C 

~ .._._._.__._._._._W._.__.__._._._-_-_-_------_- , 
Dr rr ttiag~;taff 
DIREC20R 
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